
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06158029 Date: 04/27/2018 

[RELEASE IN PART BS[ 

the Veterans are talking". FW: Polls: Hillary Liked More Than Obama 

From: Burns Strider I 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com;Minyon 86 

Subject: the Veterans are talking ... FW: Polls: Hillary Liked More Than Obama 

From: EVeteran [mailtol 
~..----.--.~-;;-----

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 6:59 PM 
To: TheKeefeGroup; Strider, Burns 
Subject: Fwd: Polls: Hillary Liked More Than Obama 

Well, we knew that. Right? Hillary 2012? Anything is possible, Especially if Obama saids he's had it and doesn't want to be a 
Jimmy Carter, Bill 

..... Forwarded Message ..... 
From: "Newsmax,com" 
To: eveteranli 
Sent: Tuesda~10 5:19:23 PM GMT ·05:00 US/Canada Eastern 
Subject: Polls: Hillary Liked More Than Obama 

Newsmax,com 
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Breaking from Newsmax,com 

Polls: Hillary Liked More Than Obama 

Secretary of State Hillary Clinton finally has gotten ahead of Barack Obama in popularity with the American people, 

According to Dana Milbank, writing in The Washingto n Post, Americans these days have warmer views of the secretary of state 
than they do of the president. 

Ed itor' s Notes: 

Special: A Tiny Bit of B12 Could Save Your Heart, Brain 

Doctor Cures Arthritis with Antibiotics and 3 Nutrients 

Depending on the particular measure and the poll, she now outstrips Obama by 10 to 25 percentage pOints, 

One reason for the turnaround, suggests the author: Obama is frantically engaged in damage control over the public perception 
that his administration has been weak in its response to the oil spill. 

Meanwhile, stateswoman Hillary Clinton has been garnering praise for being a "passionate leader" in the fight against human 
trafficking and slavery, 

Clinton grabbed positive headlines by pledging to abolish this "horrible crime" against human dignity, "Traffickers must be 
brought to justice," she said, 

Additonal Links: 

Special: Doctor Using Mega·Dose of Enzymes to Beat Cancer 

Stop, Slow, Reverse Arthritis 
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Forward to a Friend 

This e-mail is never sent unsolicited, You have received this Newsmax e-mail because you subscribed to it or someone 
forwarded it to you, To opt out, see the links below, 

TO ADVERTISE 

For information on advertising, please contact Newsmax Advertising Sales via e-mail. 

TO SUBSCRIBE 

If this e-mail has been forwarded to you and you would like a subscription, please sign up here , 

Remove your e-mail address from our list or modify your profile, We respect your right to privacy, View our policy, 

This e-mail was sent by: 
Newsmax,com 
4152 West Blue Heron Blvd" Ste, 1114 
Riviera Beach, FL 33404 USA 
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